ASHMUN & HILLIARD, NO. 3 LTD.

J. B. ASHMUN 1605 WILCO BUILDING

PHONE MU 4-8271
H. T. HILLIARD MIDLAND, TEXAS ..

September 6, 1960
RECEIVEUY
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ARTEBIA, UFFICK

Re: Leonard State Well No. 1A-1
Unit M, Sec. 1, T 19 S, R 29 E
Eddy County, New Mexico.

Mr. M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
0il Conservation Commission
321 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Armstrong:'

With reference to your letter dated August 31, 1960, regarding
Form C-103 on the above well, This form, Casing Test and
Cement Job, covering the 13-5/8 inch surface casing, was
mailed to you July 6, 1960. You are being forwarded copy

of approved form, same being dated July 13, 1960, under

your signature,

Please advise if this is in order and if your office
needs additional copies.

Yours very truly,

ASHMUN & HILLIARD, NO. 3 LTD.
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